HUTTON BUSCEL PARISH COUNCIL HELD ON 9 JANUARY 2023 IN HUTTON BUSCEL VILLAGE HALL

Present:

In the Chair Cllr Thompson, Cllrs Price, Gibson, Valentine & Reay Dawn Naylor – Parish Clerk Cllrs Jeffels and Phillips

NOTICE OF MEETING – Public Notice of the meeting has been given in accordance with Schedule 12, Para 10(2) of the Local Government Act 1972

APOLOGIES Cllr Devaney. RESOLVED: That the above apology was received.	1/23
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST RESOLVED: No Declarations were received.	2/23
MINUTES RESOLVED: That the Minutes of the following meeting were hereby approved as a true and correct of the proceedings thereat: • 7 November 2022	record 3/23
POLICE REPORT RESOLVED: That the police report be noted.	4/23
PUBLIC COMMENTS RESOLVED: No members of the public were present.	5/23
NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL/SCARBOROUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL/NYMNPA RESOLVED: That reports were received from Clirs Phillips and Jeffels.	6/23
FLAGPOLE To discuss the need for a flagpole within the village. RESOLVED: That the clerk would apply for the locality budget to go towards the cost of a flagpole a will order the flagpole including installation to be sited on Vicar's Walk.	nd 7/23
20'S PLENTY SUPPORT SCHEME To agree to push for £1million in the 2023/4 budget for Phase One of a default 20mph roll-out for N Y RESOLVED: That the parish council will sign up for the above initiative.	orks 8/23
KINGS CORONATION To discuss the above coronation. RESOLVED: That the parish council will earmark £500 for the above event and will check with the vi hall to ascertain if they are organizing an event.	illage 9/23
HISTORY OF VILLAGE To discuss the above update. RESOLVED: That it be noted that the video is nearly completed. It was agreed that it would be show the village hall when the Kings Coronation celebrations being held. It will also be put on a You Tube platform to be accessed from the parish council's website.	

PARISH COUNCILLOR VACANCIES To discuss the need for more councillor co-options. RESOLVED: That an advert will be placed in the next Hutton Buscel News.	10/23
TREE MAINTENANCE QUOTE To receive a quote for the parish council owned trees. RESOLVED: That it was agreed that no work to the parish owned trees was necessary.	11/23
TREE PRESERVATION ORDER To receive a proposal from Cllr Thompson to discuss the above order. RESOLVED: That the clerk will contact NYMNPA to ask where the conservation boundary is within village and which trees have a TPO on them.	n the 12/23
COUNCILLOR TRAINING – standing item To receive the training list for parish councillors. RESOLVED: That the above list was noted.	13/23
FINANCIAL UPDATE RESOLVED: That the accounts passed for payment totaling £852.65 was noted. RESOLVED: That the bank reconciliation was agreed.	14/23 15/23
PRECEPT AND BUDGET To agree the precept and budget for 2023/24. RESOLVED: That the budget was agreed and the precept will be raised by £1,100 to £11,300.	16/23
OUTSIDE ORGANISATIONS RESOLVED: That it be noted that no organisations have been attended.	17/23
AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING RESOLVED: The following items were asked to be placed on the next agenda: • Update from NYMNPA regarding to TPO's	18/23
DATE OF NEXT MEETING RESOLVED: That the next meeting will take place on Monday 6 March 2023.	19/23

Dated:

Signed: